RECEIVED

JUN 11 2009

Dept of Public Works
Caleb Robinson
Top Dog Hot Dogs
2624 Orchard Street
Racine, WI 53405

June 11, 2009
Dear Mayor Dickert and The Common Council;

I, Caleb Robinson, the owner of Top Dogs Hot Dogs am seeking permission to sell hot
dogs in the downtown Racine area. In correspondence with applicable laws and
procedures, Top Dog Hot Dogs’ intension is to sell hot dogs in the area of monument
square where previous sales have taken place. Whether these laws and procedures permit
selling on monument square or on the surrounding sidewalks, Top Dog Hot Dogs is
willing and ready to work with the city. We look forward to providing a positive service
to the patrons and visitors of downtown Racine.
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Zaleb Robinson
Top Dog Hot Dogs
262-498-2822




